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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR THE STATE COLLEGES
1280 ASYLUM AVENUE HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06105

AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION
concerning

New Program for Central Connecticut State College

February 2, 1973

- RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees for the State Colleges
hereby authorizes Central Connecticut State College
to begin a Bachelor of Fine Arts degree program
with a major in Theatre effective September 1973,

or as soon thereafter as practicable.




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

COMMISSION FOR HIGHER EDUCATION ;
P.O. Box 1320 . HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06101

AREA CODE 203 566-3911

May 11, 1973

Dr. James A, Frost, Executive Secretary
Board of Trustees for the State Colleges
1280 Asylum Avenue

Hartford, Connecticut

Dear Dr. Frost:

This is to supplement the letter of April 24 concerning acceptance
by the Commission of the Bachelor of Fine Arts in Theatre at
Central Connecticut State College.

' The Inventory of Degree Programs of Connecticut Colleges and
Universities, Fall 1972 Edition will be appropriately amended
using the following USOE Higher Education General Information
Survey classification: Fine and Applied Arts - 1007 Dramatic

Arts,
Sincerely yours,
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Vice Chancellor
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cc F, Degnan
F. Don James




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

COMMISSION FOR HIGHER EDUCATION
P.O. Box 1320 - HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06101

AREA CODE 203 566-3911

April 24, 1973

Dr. James A. Frost, Executive Secretary
Board of Trustees for the State Colleges
1280 Asylum Avenue

Hartford, Connecticut

Dear Dr. Frost:

This is to confirm that the Commission for Higher Education at its

April 3 meeting, based upon the recommendation of the Subcommittee

on Coordination of Planning and the Ad Hoc Program Committee, voted
approval for program development of the following:

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Theatre - Central Connecticut
State College

This favorable coordinating action taken by the Commission is contingent
on the availability of appropriate resources and carries the under-
standing that such program is subject to the usual licensing and
accrediting by the Commission for Higher Education and the appropriate
professional agency concerned, prior to offering this program.

Sincerely yougs,

-

Loui’s Rabineau
LR:df Vice-Chancellor

cc F. Don James




Pebrusry 9, 1973

Chancellor Werren G, Hill
Commission for Higher Eduaatica
340 Capitol Avenue. \

: 3&:'1::0:-&. Cc»amatim

Dear C‘haneellar Htll

At its regular meeting on Friday, February 2, 1973 the Bom [ .
-of Trustees adopted the enclesed resolution eoncerning & new g
,pragrta yropemd for Central conmetieut State College, e
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Enelosed yeu vill also find ccspies ot' e : SR T e

, 1), A pmpmal for a Bachelor nf Fine Arts degree’ vl%’h s
. Majer 1n'rh.atre L m«»-wuww,,m«,.-i_ ik

2) The report of %he team of Evaluatar: , S
3) - The Institutiml Respome to the Evaluams rcpm't
4) . Copy of President F. Don James' lcttcr of trmmitm

If there is any further information we ean provﬁ.de you ve shoula ?»ﬁ :
be plund te do so.

Sipee;-ely,, :

James A. Prost

; Executive Secretary
JAF/b
Qﬂﬂl.






